FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION "’cmﬂ

Fletcher Building FILE co’y

101 East Gaines Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

MENORANDUN
December 17, 1990

T0: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (FLYNN)
FROM: DIVISION OF ELECTRIC AND GAS (FLOYD, TAYLOR) Jea' 9(
| RE: : FRESSSREGUESTS FOR CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT OF CERTAIN INFORMATION

Attached is a memo you sent to EAG in regard to Document No. 10936-
90. Rather than making a recommendation as to the confidentiality of this
document, we ask that you return this document to FPL. Additionally, we ask that
you also return Document Nos. 10449-90, 10670-90, and 10692-90 to FPL.

. Thank you very much for your cooperation.
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Attachment

cc: Jim Dean

Bob Trapp
Joe Jenkins
Tim Shea
Richard Shine
Ed Tellechea
Mike Palecki
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